

## **PRESS STATEMENT**

**3<sup>RD</sup> NOVEMBER 2016**

### **PRESIDENT MUSEVENI APPOINTS NEW HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR AT KCCA**

HE President Yoweri Museveni has appointed Richard Lule the new Director for Administration and Human Resources at Kampala Capital City Authority.

Lule replaces Jennifer Kaggwa who left KCCA in August 2015 to head the Human Resources Department at Uganda National Roads Authority. He has been in acting position at KCCA since then.

#### **Richard Lule's Profile**

Lule is a Human Resource Management and Organizational Development (OD) expert with training and field experience in Organizational and Human Resources Development (OHRD). For the past fifteen years Richard has been involved in a number of Human Resources and Organizational development interventions in Government, private and Non-Governmental Organizations (NGOs).

#### **Working Experience**

1. 1<sup>st</sup> November 2016 to date, Director Administration & Human Resource, KCCA
2. August 2015 to 31<sup>st</sup> October 2016: Ag. Director Administration & Human Resource, KCCA.
3. January 2012 to August 2015: Deputy Director Human Resources Management and Organizational Development, KCCA

4. August 2010, to January 2012: Manager Talent Acquisition and Management Centenary Bank.
5. February 2006 to August 2010: Head of Organizational Development (OD) and Human Resource - Eskom Uganda Limited.
6. February 2002 – February 2006: Partners in Learning and Action (PILA) Human Resources Consultancy Firms- HR Consultant
7. September 1999 to February 2002: Teacher Aggrey Memorial School

### **Education Background**

<b>Year</b>	<b>Awarding Institution</b>	<b>Qualification Obtained</b>
2000 – 2002	Makerere University	Masters of Organizational Psychology (M.Org Psy)
1996 – 1999	Makerere University	Bachelors of Arts with Education (Majoring in Economics and Religious Studies)
1994 – 1996	Kisubi Seminary	UACE
1990 - 1993	Kisubi Seminary	UCE

*For more information, please contact us on 0794660003 / 0794660025 or email: [info@kcca.go.ug](mailto:info@kcca.go.ug) and stick to our Social Media Spaces @KCCAUG for speed updates.*